From: SHUMAKER Annegret

To: SHUMAKER Annegret

Subject: FW: Energy from Waste facility being developed near Eastern Creek [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 22 February 2016 10:45:46 AM

Attachments: imaae003.ipa

From: Mario Bayndrian [mailto:Mario.Bayndrian@bankstownairport.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2015 10:52 AM

To: Shumaker Annegret

Cc: Rosengren Shona

Subject: RE: Energy from Waste facility being developed near Eastern Creek [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Annie,
Thanks for the note.
Not sure what happened to the original email dated 3 November!

Based on a quick review there seems to be no Prescribed Airspace matters in as far as
Bankstown Airport Is concerned.

In regards to the plume flux this is a matter for CASA to consider.

Regards,

Mario Bayndrian | General Manager Aviation

Bankstown Airport Limited | Camden Airport Limited

3 Avro Street | Bankstown Airport | NSW

PO Box 6450 | Wetherill Park | NSW | 1851

Phone: +612 8709 9407 | Fax: +612 9791 0230 | Mobile: 0418 295 305

mario.bayndrian@bankstownairport.com.au
www.sydneymetroairports.com.au

IMPORTANT: This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain personal, confidential or privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, or if you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete all copies of this e-mail and attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, reproduce,
disseminate or disclose any part of this e-mail or attachments.

From: Shumaker Annegret [mailto:Annegret.Shumaker@infrastructure.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2015 9:27 AM

To: Mario Bayndrian <Mario.Bayndrian@bankstownairport.com.au>
Cc: Rosengren Shona <Shona.Rosengren@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Energy from Waste facility being developed near Eastern Creek
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[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Good morning Mario

Shona Rosengren has asked me to kindly follow up with you about the proposed Energy from
Waste Facility near Eastern Creek and whether Bankstown Airport had any comments regarding
the two attached documents. The NSW Department of Planning and Environment is seeking
confirmation from DIRD of their suitability, prior to public notification.

Could you please advise of any feedback you may have, particularly any concerns, with regard to
these reports.

Thank you and kind regards

Annie

Annie Shumaker

Aviation and Airports
Department of Infrastructure and
Regional Development

P:(02) 6274 8017

E: annegret.shumaker@infrastructure.gov.au

From: Rosengren Shona

Sent: Tuesday, 3 November 2015 3:33 PM

To: Mario Bayndrian

Cc: Shumaker Annegret

Subject: Energy from Waste facility being developed near Eastern Creek [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Mario,

The Department has received the attached documents about an Energy from Waste facility
being developed near Eastern Creek.

I understand CASA (Anna Henry from the Office of Airspace Regulation) and Airservices (Tony
Aiezza) have reviewed the initial proposal looking for potential impacts on the Western Sydney
Airport at Badgery’s Creek. |just wanted to check if this location/activity causes any concerns for
Bankstown? (The airspace assessment indicates that the location is beyond the protected
surfaces for Bankstown).

The contact | have been given for the proponent is
Skye Playfair Redman

Senior Consultant — Urban Planning

Urbis

t 02 8233 9900

splayfairredman@urbis.com.au

Regards,


mailto:annegret.shumaker@infrastructure.gov.au
mailto:splayfairredman@urbis.com.au

Shona

Shona Rosengren
Acting General Manager
Aviation Environment Branch | Aviation and Airports Division

Australian Government Department of Infrastructure and Regional Development

Postal: GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601| Street Address: 111 Alinga Street, Canberra City
@ +61262747993 | 0466 770379 | = +61 2 6274 7804

< shona.rosengren@infrastructure.gov.au

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure and Regional
Development.

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.



